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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 30, 2011 2:41 PM 
To: 	 .sulliyanij@state.gov' 

Subject 	 Re: AmCit on CNN 

Agreed. But, why is being on a cruise ship a dangerous or difficult situation! 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sun Jan 30 14:34:51 2011 
Subject: Re: AmCit on CNN 

Dissatisfaction by amcits with our support in helping them leave. Pat predicted it would be messy, and this reflects that. 
We need to send out a good comms person. 

	Original Message ---- 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Sun Jan 30 14:32:10 2011 
Subject: Re: AmCit on CNN 

What is this about? 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sun Jan 30 14:30:45 2011 
Subject: Fw: AmCit on CNN 

Fyi 

From: Smith, Dana S 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; 'Benjamin J. Rhodes  
'Thomas_F._Vietor( 

    

    

 

'Michael_A._Hammer 

  

     

     

Crowley,• Philip J; McHale, Judith A 
Sent: Sun Jan 30 14:29:22 2011 
Subject: Fw: AmCit on CNN 

From: Pelton, Erin 
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2011 02:28 PM 
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To: Smith, Dana S; Holtz, Greta C (NEA) 
Subject: AmCit on CNN 

Laura Murphy Lee on CNN: 

"What the Americans are doing is well intentioned by grossly insufficient." 

"I was more distressed after talking to the Ambassador than before." 

She quoted the Ambassador as saying "You're on a lovely cruise ship, I suggest you stay there." 

5 minutes of criticism... 

Erin Pelton I Deputy Spokesperson for Foreign Media I Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs I US Department of State 

t: (202) 647-4148 I 
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